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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Sevini Guffey

Subject: RE: Duke Request to Return Document

Per this email Confidential DN 07635-15 in Docket 150242-EI will be returned to the source.

Angela

From: Sevini Guffey

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 2:11 PM

To: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Duke Request to Return Document

Hi Angela
Yes, the document may be returned to the source.

Sevini K. Guffey, AICP

Public Utility Analyst I

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commaission
Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850.413.6204

Fax: 850.413.6205

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Sevini Guffey

Cc: John Villafrate

Subject: Duke Request to Return Document

Good afternoon Sevini,
On 12/11/15 Duke filled a request and asked DN 07635-15, that was filed on 11/30/15, be returned.

| am attaching the request above (DN 07854-15). | need a directive from you stating that the document
may be sent back to the source.

Thank you,

Angela Charles

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
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